



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 5, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 21, regarding assessing damage and the overall tree scape of the City, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

Disposal of private property trees and City trees is being handled through the Public Works Department. Residents are being asked to cut limbs and branches in three foot lengths and place them at the curb for pick up on their regular trash day. The DPW has added extra trucks for this effort.

A video tape has been produced by our Cable TV Office with a script provided by the City Arborist explaining the process of storm damage and repair works.

An assessment of damage to Cambridge trees is still in progress. This report will be forwarded upon completion of the project.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

14

5-262

Consent Agenda #11
Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Twenty-one, regarding assessing
damage and the overall tree scape
of the City.

In City Council May 5, 1997

PLACED ON FILE